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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: February 13, 2018

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Steve Monaghan — IGS-Facilities Management
SUBJECT: Resolution approving Change Order Number 2 to Contract

BFC17534 between the County of Nevada and Steve A.
Owens dba Owens Construction for the Bost House ADA
Parking and Entry Ramp Project and authorizing the
Purchasing Agent to execute the Change Order

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution

FUNDING: Funding for this project will be paid from the Facilities Management
FY 2017-18 budget and reimbursed from the Behavioral Health budget. There is
no budget amendment required and no further impact on the General Fund.

BACKGROUND: By previous action of the Board, Resolution 17-490
authorized the Purchasing Agent to solicit bids for the project known as the Bost
House ADA Parking and Entry Ramp and Resolution 17-534 authorized the award
of a Nevada County standard public works contract to Steve A. Owens dba Owens
Construction of Applegate in the amount of $23,500 plus a 10% contingency of
$2,350 for a maximum contract amount of $25,850.

The scope of work includes sealing the asphalt and striping the parking area which
cannot be done in the wet weather conditions we are experiencing at this time.
This Change Order request will extend the time an additional 120 days to May 15,
2018. All terms of the original contract remain the same except as amended by this
change order.

Item Initiated by: Tim Horner
Approved by: Steve Monaghan
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